
 

 

WAITSFIELD PLANNING COMMISSION 
AGENDA 

July 16, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
THE PLANNING COMMISSION WILL BE HOLDING A HYBRID MEETING.  

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND IN PERSON AT WAITSFIELD TOWN HALL 

OR REMOTE VIA ZOOM WITH TELEPHONE AND/OR VIDEO ACCESS. 

THOSE PARTICIPATING MAY SPEAK DURING THE DESIGNATED PERI-

ODS.  

To join the meeting remotely, use this link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312    

Meeting ID: 919 026 5312 

Or call: 1 929 205 6099 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 

2. REVISIONS TO AGENDA, IF ANY (5 +/- min) 

 

3. PUBLIC FORUM (10 +/- min) 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – JUNE 18, 2024 (10 +/- min) 

 

5. ALICE UPDATE (15 +/- min) 

a. CVPRC 

b. Climate Action Plan 

c. LHMP 

 

6. VILLAGE MASTER PLANNING (60 +/- min) AnnMarie/JB 

 

7. WASTEWATER PLANNING PROJECT UPDATE (10 +/- min) JB/Bob 

 

8. OTHER BUSINESS (10+/-min) 

   

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission 

Beth Cook 

Robert Cook 

Emma Hanson 

AnnMarie Harmon, Vice-

Chair 

Becca Newhall 

Alice Peal 

Jonathan Ursprung, Chair 

 

 

Planning & Zoning Ad-

ministrator 

J. B. Weir 

 

 

Town Administrator 

Vacant 

 

 

Town Clerk 

Jennifer Peterson 

 

 

Town Treasurer 

Vacant 

 

 

Waitsfield Town Office 

4144 Main Street 

Waitsfield, VT  05673 

(802) 496-2218 

www.waitsfieldvt.us 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312


Waitsfield Planning and Zoning Administrators Report 

Planning Commission July 16, 2024 meeting 

 

6. Village Master Planning (MPG) 

 

The final contract has been submitted, reviewed and signed by Select Board Chair, Christine 

Sullivan, and SE Group.  A copy of the executed contract is in the packet.   

 

On Tuesday July 16, the steering committee and SE Group will have the first official meeting for 

the project from 10:30 – noon.  Mrs. Harmon and the PZA will update the full PC that evening.  

Ideally, an initial preliminary schedule will be discussed, along with identifying what existing 

materials can be utilized by SE Group to get started pursuant to item 1(a) of the workplan.   

 

The PZA and Mrs. Harmon met on July 12 to delineate past studies, reports, planning efforts, 

etc. which would be of value for SE Group to review at the outset of the project.  These will be 

provided to SE Group in digital or hard copy form after the kickoff meeting next week. 

 

7. Wastewater Planning Project Update 

 

After the departure of Annie Decker Dell’Isola as project manager, Joshua Schwartz has resumed 

his role in that capacity, although not to the same extent as prior.  Mr. Schwartz, SB member 

Chach Curtis and the PZA will meet every Monday as the new project team.  This team will also 

be working on all funding matters.  The makeup of the Engineering Technical Team remains 

unchanged. 

 

The Town has submitted responses to DEC’s feedback on the ESA for final design.  Approval is 

pending.  Mr. Morris and the PZA have been working to get the nonbinding connection 

agreements back from priority parcel owners.  These are necessary for submittal along with the 

USDA finding application. 

 

As mentioned in the 6/18 meeting packet, the project was included on Senator Welch’s CDS list 

for $2.5 million.  I am please to note that the project has also been included on Senator Sanders 

CDS list for $5 million.  Moreover, the project team was notified that the Town was awarded $1 

million for final design from the 2024 ARPA monies!  Lastly, per the draft Intended Use Plan 

(CWSRF), the project was included on the 2025 Pollution Control list for $5.2 million! 

 

The Town website page for the project has been updated and can be found here. 

 

10. Other Business 

 

https://www.waitsfieldvt.us/waitsfield-wastewater-planning-project/


The PZA has included in the packet the 2024 work plan for discussion. 

 

 

 

Upcoming trainings/webinars: None at this time. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

J.B. Weir 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Mark D. Kane, Managing Director

7/11/2024, Burlington, VT



















Tasks Project Timeline

VILLAGE MASTER PLANNING 

1
Irasville Master 

Planning
This project will incorporate the updated wetland maps and include a review of the history of planning in 
Irasville. Segue from the By-Laws Modernization Grant work and Wastewater project.

Begins May 8 

Zoning and By-Laws

1 GPOD
Groundwater Protection Overlay District to be adopted to protect certain land radii around the Town aquifer 

off Reed Road.  This is being done at the behest of the Water Commission.  The PZA has drafted the 
ordinance for the overlay and it is currently under review by the Town atorneys.  Summer 2024 - in process

2 Cannabis Land Use
Land use regulation related to Act 164 (Cannabis Tax & Regulation). Cannabis cultivation, testing, 
warehousing, and distribution which are NOT opt-in and are also not regulated by the state as agriculture. 
Become familiar with the Cannabis Control Board regulations and how they affect towns. PZA recommends holding off

3
Limited Business 

District

Reviewing standards and purpose.  Numerous people have approached the PZA with regard to developing 
housing in this area.  As it stands, residnetial development is deterred in this area.  However, given the 
proximity to the Town's future disposal field, future phasing of the wastewater system could allow for 

4
Additional Zoning 

Bylaws Amendments

These should be guided by the most recent legislative updates as well as topics that have come up over the 
past few months that staff has been tracking (temporary ADUs, updates to the sign standards, definition of 
story, etc.).  Short term rentals should be a part of this discussion.  Tasks in Chapter 4 of Town Plan - Housing

Town Plan

1 Establish Framework 
for next Plan update

What must be updated for next iteration?  What should be updated?  Do we hire a planning consultant? 

2 Childcare Satisfy statutory requirements with regard to support of childcare

3 Energy Plan Satisfy requirements of updated Energy Plan standards

2024 Waitsfield Planning Commission Work Plan

1



Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  1 

June 18, 2024 

TOWN OF WAITSFIELD, VERMONT 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, June 18, 2024 
 Draft 

 
Members Present:   Beth Cook, Bob Cook, AnnMarie Harmon, Alice Peal, Jonathan Ursprung 
Members Absent: Emma Hanson 
Staff Present:   JB Weir, Planning and Zoning Administrator 
Others Present:      Becca Newhall 

II. Regular Business.  
1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by Jonathan Ursprung. The meeting was held in person 
at the Town Offices and remotely via Zoom.   
 
2. Review agenda for addition, removal, or adjustment of any items. 
The order of items to be addressed was rearranged. 
 
3.  Public Forum. 
Nobody requested time to address the PC. 
 
4.  Approval of Minutes 
The minutes of May 21, 2024 were amended and approved. 
The minutes of June 4, 2024 were amended and approved. 
 
AnnMarie Harmon requested that JB Weir follow up with Brian Voigt regarding his providing the 
information from his May 21 presentation. 
 
5. Village Master Planning 
AnnMarie reported on the Steering Committee meeting held earlier in the day with JB and Mac 
Rood.  She explained that the contract is awaiting review by SE Group, and should be ready for PC 
review at their next meeting.   
 
Ann Marie indicated that the Committee has agreed that the purpose/vision/mission of the project 
should be solidified, and that they will propose some language for review by the full PC at their next 
meeting.  She noted that it must also be decided what the physical boundaries of the project are; 
there was some discussion of including Fiddler’s Green, but noted that there is little potential for 
development there.  The Fairgrounds parcel was also discussed.  PC members pointed out the legal 
and environmental restrictions at that site, and AnnMarie indicated that she would consult with 
Brian Shupe regarding the property.  JB explained that he is taking a look at the Irasville area and 
determining where the recent changes to the Land Use Regulations may provide for increased 
density/new development while also avoiding wetland impacts; the project deliverables will include 
approaching landowners and determining their interest in pursuing further development of their 
property.  The Committee also discussed the Skatium and their current capital campaign, agreeing 
that representatives should be invited to be part of relevant Steering Committee conversations. 
 



Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  2 

June 18, 2024 

AnnMarie raised the potential idea of planning for/construction of the Route 100 Byway in 
conjunction with the construction of the Wastewater System as part of the Master Planning effort.  
JB explained that the Byway might potentially be part of conceptual planning, but that it is highly 
unlikely that the different phases of work needed for both projects would align timewise.  
 
The Steering Committee is scheduled to meet with Alex of SE Group on June 25 to discuss the terms 
of the contract. 
 
6. Updates from Alice 
Alice Peal provided the following updates: 
 
Climate Action Plan – Work on the four-year update to the Plan is beginning, there has been an 
informational meeting to gather ideas and feedback. Subcommittees were formed; Alice’s group has 
a work plan in place and will be drafting their document in September.  Points Alice noted about the 
informational meeting included: 

• There is an aggressive schedule for reducing emissions, utilizing EVs and renewables 

• There are still data collection needs 

• There will be effort on disseminating information to a broader group of residents 

• Hazard mitigation work to include better communication between the State and local 
community organizations 

 
CVRPC –  

• Work on the Regional Plan now has a work plan and timeline; a consultant continues to be 
sought for this update.   

• Green Mountain Transit and VTrans have both had their budgets reduced, meaning that any 
further consideration of the Route 17/100 intersection will likely not take place until 2027 or 
later. 

 
7.  Groundwater Protection Overlay 
JB indicated that the meeting packet contained an updated draft of the Overlay language, noting that 
the Water Commission does not have great urgency in getting this adopted, so there is time for the 
PC to review.  It was agreed that the draft document should be provided to DRB members for review, 
and that the PC will focus on this matter at the end of the summer/beginning of fall in order to have 
the work completed by the end of 2024. 
 
8.  Wastewater Planning Project Update 
JB reported that the Project has been included on the potential funding lists of both Senators Welch 

and Sanders.  He also noted that a draft ESA is being prepared for Selectboard review, that Annie 

Decker-Dell’Isola will no longer be serving as project manager, and that connection agreements are 

currently being sent to priority parcels. 

9.  Other Business 

LHMP Update – Jonathan and JB reported that the matrix to be completed has been modified and 

that there will be less work to be undertaken by PC members. 

PC Vacancy – Becca Newhall had provided the information necessary for the Selectboard to consider 

her appointment to the PC. 



Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  3 

June 18, 2024 

MOITON:  Alice made a motion to recommend to the Selectboard that Becca be appointed to the PC.  

The motion was seconded by Bob, and passed unanimously. 

Meeting Schedule – It was agreed to not meet on July 2. 

10.  Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 8:23 pm. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Carol Chamberlin, Recording Secretary 


	1. PC agenda 7-16-2024
	2. Staff Report for 7-16-2024
	3. FINAL CONTRACT signed SB 7-8-24_SEG Executed
	4. PC Work Plan 2024
	PC 2022

	5. Waitsfield-PC-Minutes-June-18-2024-draft

